

## CONTACT

jim@soverin.net



Birthdate 26-08-2003

Birthplace Eindhoven

## **QUALITIES**

Personal

Independent Eager to learn

Skills

Git

VMware

Linux HTML / CSS JavaScript HUGO PHP SQL C# / .NET Xamarin DevOps

### **LANGUAGES**

Dutch (Native) English (B2)

#### INTERESTS

Linux Hardware Open source Back-end programming

# Jim Dücker

Ever since I was young, I have always had an interest in technology. It started with building small games in high school, which gave me a great appreciation for developing software. That's why I chose the software developer course when I was sixteen, where I further expanded my knowledge about both programming at school and hardware at home.

I prefer to work independently on a project, so I can do my own research and work at my own pace. But that doesn't mean I can't work in a group setting. In a team I am always prepared to help others as much as I can, without taking every task upon myself.

#### EXPERIENCE

Action Store // May 2019 - September 2021 Retail worker

Heras B.V. // September 2021 – February 2022 Software-developer intern

### **EDUCATION**

Kempenhorst College // August 2015 – June 2019 VMBO - theoretical Anglia English B2

Koning Willem I College // August 2019 - present Software-developer General member, central student council Participated at Hackathon Masters